# **Bismal Majeed**

(Certified ISTQB SQA Engineer (3+ yrs.)

\$\bullet\$ +92 3491472942 \$\mathcal{P}\$ Lahore, Pakistan
\$\times\$ \text{bismalmajeed@gmail.com} \$\notine{\text{rho}}\$ \text{https://www.linkedin.com/in/bismal-148458145}\$

□ https://github.com/bismalmajeed/ ■ https://medium.com/@bismalmajeed

#### Motivation

I am writing to express my strong interest in the **SQA Position(Remote)** at your company. With **3+ years (Certified ISTQB)** of experience in SQA, I am confident that I am an ideal candidate for this role. I am drawn to your company because of its innovation, company culture, impactful projects and customer satisfaction. I believe that my skills in both **Manual and Automation testing**, and passion for ensuring software quality make me a strong fit for this position. I am excited about the opportunity to contribute to the success of your company and would welcome the chance to discuss my qualifications further.

#### **EDUCATION** -

Master of Computer Science | | Forman Christian College (A Chartered University)

2019 - 2021

🖈 Certificate of **Distinction** 📌 **Cum Laude Award** (Academia Honors) 🖈 Distinction for Exemplifying **CORE VALUE** 

★ Three Research publication in IEEE conferences

Bachelor of Computer Science | | Punjab University College of Information Technology (PUCIT)

2016 - 2019

# **EXPERIENCE** -

★ Netsol Technologies | SQA Engineer

2022 - Present

★ **Projects:** Appex Now | Flex | Hubex | Templex | Dealex | Website

Lahore (Hybrid)

### **Roles and Responsibilities:**

- Excellent understanding of SDLC, STLC, Test Methodologies and Agile, Scrum methodologies.
- Identified/document test scenarios/targets for user stories and conducted a feasibility analysis of requirements.
- Investigate test and **production failures**, assist in root-cause analysis and create high quality error reports.
- Involved in all testing activities like **Requirement Analysis**, **Test planning**, **Test strategy**, Test Case development, Test Case Execution, Defect management, Re-testing, Functional and Database Testing.
- Used **GitHub** to push, pull and commit our source code in **repository**.
- Attend refinement/knowledge session with "Product Owner" to be up to date on Domain Knowledge
- Automate manual test cases using the following technology stacks JavaScript/Cypress/BDD framework.
- Performed Regression, Run Automation suite and End-to-End tests to ensure product stability for each release.
- Conducted API testing and Performance testing on Software product using Jmeter, Postman & Swagger.
- Document and shared manual, automation and performance **testing report** with stakeholders and performed peer reviews on the team mate's work.
- Spend 50+ hours in training new resources on domain, API and Manual Testing knowledge.

# ★ Tool & Skills:

Manual Testing ★ Automation Testing ★ Web Testing ★ Mobile Testing ★ DevOps(CI/CD) ★ Cypress ★ JavaScript ★ Postman, Jmeter, ★ Swagger, ★ PostgreSQL Tool, ★ API Testing (REST APIs) ★ Cypress ★ BDD Framework ★ Scrum Agile ★ Blaze meter ★ Black box ★ JSON Test Data ★ GitHub

★ EMPG LABS | SQA Engineer 2022 - 2022

Projects: LMS | Zameen.com | Website | Apps

Lahore(Onsite)

# **Roles and Responsibilities:**

- Verify functional requirements and regress test changes during Sprints. Manage manual testing if needed.
- Ensure that software (Android or web application) are built according to the requirements.
- Attending Business Walkthroughs, Query clarification calls with business and handling of weekly report
- Performed UI Testing by comparing the Design with figma design

# **★** Tool & Skills:

★ Functional Testing ★ Documentation ★ Bug Tracking ★ Regression Testing ★ Functionality Testing ★ Black box ★ SQL Server ★ Trello ★ TestRail

# ★ Visionary Computer Solution (VCS) | SQA Engineer

2020 - 2022

★ Projects: Spars web | Spars Android App

Lahore(Onsite)

### **Roles and Responsibilities:**

- Actively participated in test case planning of a ERP System
- Involved in Manual, Regression, Sanity and Database testing of Website, Android Apps
- Reporting the Defects in TFS, a defect tracking tool.
- Involved in interactions with developers during Defect Analysis.

### ★ Tool & Skills:

★ Functional Testing ★ Bug Tracking ★ Regression Testing ★ JIRA ★ Scrum Agile ★ Functionality Testing ★ g Black box ★ SQL Server ★ Web Testing ★ Mobile Testing ★ TFS

#### **SOFT SKILLS -**

★ Communication ★ Emotional intelligence ★ Adaptability ★ Sense of humour ★ Analytical thinking ★ Friendliness
 ★ Decision-making ★ Team building ★ Research

# ★ VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE —

- Ambassador of Selectors Hub Chrome extension use by automation testers.
- Give QA training session to juniors

# HONOR AWARDS -

- Outstanding performance Appreciation Award by office 2x Times
- Research work published in three international conferences of IEEE
  - i. First Research paper IEEE Link: <a href="https://lnkd.in/dbcrDYi">https://lnkd.in/dbcrDYi</a>
  - ii. Second Research paper IEEE link: <a href="https://lnkd.in/diaNwHUX">https://lnkd.in/diaNwHUX</a>
  - iii. Third Research paper IEEE link: https://lnkd.in/dctmXzc

### **★ EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES** -

- Actively write blog posts and Posts helpful content on Medium and LinkedIn.
- Novel reading
- Badminton player
- Participate in social events